August 19, 2024 Nancy S. Malmquist
Tel. (802 473-4249

nmalmquist@drm.com

Via Electronic Mail

Chairman Daniel C. Goldner

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 South Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301-2429
ClerksOffice@puc.nh.gov

Re: DT 23-103: Consolidated Communications Holdings, Inc. and Condor Holdings LLC
Joint Petition to Approve Transfer of Control — Letter regarding website

Dear Chairman Goldner:

This letter is provided for filing with the Commission on behalf of Condor Holdings LLC
(“Condor”) in Docket DT 23-103. Commission Order No. 27,045, dated August 9, 2024 (the
“Order”) in the above-referenced docket directed the Petitioners to publish the Order on their
websites and to provide documentation of such publications by August 19, 2024. By this letter,
Condor confirms that it does not have a website.

Paper copies of this correspondence will not be filed pursuant to the Commission’s March 17,
2020 notice that the Commission has temporarily waived the requirements of PUC 203.02.

Please contact us with any questions.

Very truly yours,

DOWNS RACHLIN MARTIN PLLC
Attorneys for Condor Holdings LLC

By: ‘_/[G*‘“ ,A Ml
Nancy S. Malmquist
Josh D. Leckey
67 Etna Road, Suite 300
Lebanon, NH 03766
(802) 473-4249
nmalmaguist@drm.com
jleckey@drm.com

cc:  Service List (via electronic mail)
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